
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
SCHOOLS FORUM

WEDNESDAY, 28 FEBRUARY 2018 AT 4.30PM

CONFERENCE ROOM A, SECOND FLOOR, THE CIVIC OFFICES

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060
Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Membership

Schools Members
Three head teacher representatives - primary phase
Two head teacher representatives - secondary phase
One head teacher representative - special phase
Seven academy representatives
Three governors

Non School Members
Five Councillors (one from each political groups)
One representative from the following organisations:
The 16-19 Representative
The Early Years Representative 

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk

A G E N D A

1  Apologies 

2  Declarations of Interest 

3  Election of Vice Chair. 

4  Membership Changes. 

Public Document Pack



2

5  Minutes and matters arising from the previous meeting held on 17 
January 2018. (Pages 3 - 6)

6  Redwood Park School. 

This report will follow.

7  Dedicated schools grant budget monitoring report for the third quarter 
2017/18. (Pages 7 - 14)

Purpose.
To inform the Schools Forum of the projected revenue expenditure within the 
Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) for the current financial year 2017-18 as at 
the end of December 2017.  

To provide an update on the 2018-19 predicted pressures following further 
information from the Department for Education (DfE) and Special Educational 
Needs and Disability team.

RECOMMENDED that the Schools Forum:

1. Note the forecast year-end budget position for the Dedicated Schools 
Grant as at the end 31st December 2017, together with the associated 
explanations contained within this report.

2. Note the potential pressures for 2018-19 and impact on the brought 
forward balances.

8  SEND Strategic Review. 

This report will follow.

9  Any Other Business. 

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social 
media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records 
those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at 
meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the 
meeting's venue.



 
 

 
1 

 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING of the Schools Forum held on Wednesday, 17 
January 2018 at 4:30pm in the Civic Offices, Portsmouth 
 

Present 
 
Jackie Collins Head Teacher Primary 
Karen Stocks Head Teacher Primary 
David Jeapes, Chair Head Teacher Secondary 
Ian Hunkin Head Teacher Special 
   
Steve Sheehan  Governor Primary 
Jason Crouch Governor Secondary 
Clive Good Governor Primary 
   
Steve Labedz Academy Secondary 
Alison Beane Academy Special 
   
Suzy Horton Councillor Liberal Democrats 
Colin Galloway Councillor UKIP 
   
Kara Jewell Early Years  
 

1. Apologies 
Apologies were received from Joy Waeland. Dave Jones, Nys Hardingham, 
Steven Vaughan, Sue Wilson and Councillor Neill Young. 
 

2. Declarations of Interests. 
Beverley Pennekett is a governor at Mayfield School and a trustee at the 
University Technical College. 
 
Councillor Suzy Horton is a governor at Craneswater School. 
 

3. Membership changes. 
Beverley Pennekett, Finance Manager informed the forum of the following 
appointments: 
 
Nys Hardingham - a secondary academy representative 
Jason Crouch - a secondary governor representative 
 
The following reappointments were also made: 
 
Jackie Collins - primary Head Teacher representative 
Clive Good - primary governor representative. 
 
Alison Beane's tenure expires shortly. 
 

4. Minutes and matters arising from the previous meeting held on 13 
December 2017. 
DECISION 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



 
2 

 

The Schools Forum agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 13 December 
2017 subject to the following amendment: 
 
Steve Sheehan is a primary representative not secondary. 
 
Matters Arising. 

 Letters had been sent to all primary schools advising them that the  
reception uplift factor currently in the Portsmouth formula may not be 
included next year since it is not in the National Funding Formula.   

 Clarity regarding costs and benefits will be required in any future requests 
for funding by the local authority. 

 
 

5. 2018- 19 School Revenue Funding Arrangements and Dedicated Schools 
Grant Budget. 
Beverley Pennekett, Finance Manager explained that the Department for 
Education had sent a revised pupil data set late on 12 January which had 
impacted on the original recommendations. A revised set of recommendations 
and supporting evidence pack was tabled. 
 
The Chair thanked the finance team for their hard work. 
 
Ms Pennekett introduced the report and in response to questions, she and 
Alison Egerton, Group Accountant clarified the following points: 

 The request for disapplication for Mayfield School had been approved.  A 
response to the request for Charter Academy had not yet been received. 

 The term 'band creep' would cease to be used as it could be considered 
prejudicial.  It will be replaced by the term band adjustment due to the 
increased complexity of children's needs. 

 A range of pressures has contributed to the problems mentioned in section 
9.2 of the report. 

 A review on Early Years funding would be carried out in the summer term.  
There had been insufficient pupil data to conduct one before then.   

 The protection given to some schools could be long-term.  MFG protection 
is intended to ensure that schools do not receive a decrease in funding of 
more than 1.5% per pupil, per year.  However, when a school's pupil 
numbers increase, the protection can also increase and stay in place for a 
number of years.  

 If option 2 were to be agreed, there would be no increase in the number of 
schools requiring this protection. 

 
Ms Pennekett added that the DfE had overestimated the number of pupils 
who are eligible for free school meals in the initial dataset.  The corrected 
figures and subsequent calculation using the originally proposed formula 
released £59,400.  The Cabinet Member for Education decided on 15 January 
to delay making a decision on how this money would be used until the 
Schools Forum had the opportunity to state their preferred option. 
 
 
 

Page 4



 
3 

 

Actions 
1. Reports on the following issues be brought to the next Schools Forum 

meeting: 

 Harbour School deficit position  

 Update on SEND strategic review  
2. The team will ensure that communication with early year providers is 

clearer. 
 
Ian Hunkin explained that the exact Harbour Schools deficit balance was not 
yet known but it will be below £1m.  The staff restructuring had been 
completed and from the next financial year, the in-year budget will remain in 
balance.   
 
In response to a question, Julia Katherine, Head of Inclusion explained the 
increase in top up costs has been caused both by more pupils with 
statements and an increase in the average value of top up funding.   
 
 
DECISIONS 
The Schools Forum 
a. Endorsed option 2 to increase the primary IDACI bands E and F 

factors by £12 and £20 respectively, thus moving the Portsmouth 
funding formula towards the National Funding Formula.  This would 
allow for a growth fund of £342,600. 

b. Approved the amount of the growth fund for 2018-19 as set out in the 
preferred option. 

c. Subject to the option agreed, endorsed the appropriate determination 
of the 2018-19 schools budget (including the individual schools 
budgets) shown at appendix 1.2 together with the supporting 
explanation contained within the report and specifically approved the 
following budget lines:  

 Admissions 

 Schools Forum 
d. Endorsed the proposed changes to the mainstream schools revenue 

funding formula as set out in section 6 and recommendation 2a. 
e. Endorsed the appropriate school revenue funding pro-forma at 

appendix 7.2 for submission to the EFA on 19 January 2018. 

f. Endorsed the 2018-19 Element 3 top-up rates for the resourced units 
and alternative provision settings as set out in appendix 5. 

g. Endorsed the decision that any carry-forward balances from 2017-18 
be used to assist with the continued introduction of the funding 
reform changes and fund any potential financial pressures arising 
during 2018-19. 

h. Endorsed the local funding arrangements in respect of the 2, 3 and 4 
year old early years provision for 2018-19; which will comply with the 
requirements of both regulations and the operational guide. 

i. Endorsed the submission of the disapplication request to the DfE 
with regards to the University Technical College, as set out in 
paragraph 6.13. 

Page 5



 
4 

 

j. Noted the de-delegated unit values for 2018-19 as shown at appendix 
3. 

 
6. Dates of Future Meetings. 

 
DECISION  
The Schools Forum agreed the following meeting dates: 
 
10 October 2018  
5 December 2018 
16 January 2019 
 
 

The meeting concluded at 17:40. 
 
 
 
 
 

  

David Jeapes 
Chair 

 

 

Page 6



� �� �
� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � �  � ! " � # � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 $ � � �  � ! �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � # " � % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 
 � � � � & � � � � � � �� � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 ' � � � � � � � � � 
� � � � � � � � � � � � $ � 
 � � � � � � 	 �

� � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � & " � � � � � � & � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � $ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � ( � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � ' � � 
 � ) � � � �� � � � � � � � ' � & 
 � � � � * � & � 
 � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � & � � � 
 � 
 � $ � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � �  � ! " � # + � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � �, � $ � � � � - � 	 $ � � � � � , � � 
 � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � 	� � . � � � � � � �  � ! + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � / � � � � 
 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � �� � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 � 1 2 � � � � 	 $ � � �  � ! �
Page 7

Agenda Item 7



3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : ; ; 8 < = 8 = 4 > ? 4 @ 9 > : : A 6 B : 7 C ; DE F G H : 4 8 6 4 > 8 I : 7 8 9 ? 6 4 J 8 ? 7 K 8 < = L C = M 8 4 N : 6 5 4 5 : < I : 7 4 > 8 O 8 = 5 9 ? 4 8 = @ 9 > : : A 6 P 7 ? < 4? 6 ? 4 4 > 8 8 < = E G Q R O 8 9 8 ; L 8 7 S T G U V 4 : M 8 4 > 8 7 W 5 4 > 4 > 8 ? 6 6 : 9 5 ? 4 8 = 8 X N A ? < ? 4 5 : < 69 : < 4 ? 5 < 8 = W 5 4 > 5 < 4 > 5 6 7 8 N : 7 4 FE F S H : 4 8 6 4 > 8 N : 4 8 < 4 5 ? A N 7 8 6 6 C 7 8 6 I : 7 S T G Y K G Z ? < = 5 ; N ? 9 4 : < 4 > 8 L 7 : C M > 4 I : 7 W ? 7 =L ? A ? < 9 8 6 F[ F G \ ? L A 8 G L 8 A : W 6 8 4 6 : C 4 4 > 8 I : 7 8 9 ? 6 4 J 8 ? 7 K 8 < = I 5 < ? < 9 5 ? A N : 6 5 4 5 : < : I 4 > 8 O @ PL C = M 8 4 ? 6 ? 4 E G Q R O 8 9 8 ; L 8 7 S T G U F ] ^ _ ` _ a b cd e f _ g b f hi j k l m k no j j j p e q h r _ e h sd e f _ g b f hi j k l m k no j j j p e t ^ u v h w f h s] x f f x ^ ao p j j j p e t ^ u v h w f h su r h ^ my x a s h ^ ze { h a so p j j j p e| } ~ � | � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �£ � � � ¡ � � � ¡ � � ¤ � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � �¥ � ¤ � � � � ¤ � ¦ � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �§ � ¨ © � | � � � ª © ¨ � � « « ¬ ­ ® ¯ ¯ ® ¬ ° ± ² ¯ ® ¬ ° ± « ²| } ~ � ³ � ¨ © ´ µ � �¶ � · ¶ � � � ¢ � ¤ � � ¸ ¡ � ¢ � ¤ � � ¹ � � º ¤ � » ¡ � �� � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � ½¾ � � � � ¿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �À � ¢ � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �§ � ¨ © � Â Ã Ä � µ � ´ ¨ Å Æ � Ç ® ¬ È É ² ° Ç ¬ ® ® ­ ° Ç ¬ É È ¯ Ê ° ¯ Ë¶ � ¹ � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � �   � � ¹ � � � ¤ � ¼ � � � � � � ½ ¼ � � � � � � ½ ¼ � � � � � � ½ � � �¶ � ¹ ¸ � � ¡ ¢ � ¤ » � � º � � � � ¼ � � � � � ½ ¼ � � � � � ½ �¶ � ¹ Ì � � � � � � » � � º � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � ½§ � ¨ © � Í µ Î � Ï � | } ~ Ê Ç ® ¬ È É ² Ë Ê ° Ç ¬ ® ® É Ë Ê ° Ç ¬ É È « Ë ° ¯§ Ð § Ñ Ò | � � ´ Î © ¨ � � } Î Ó � � � Ô ~ Æ © µ ¨ Õ Ö × Ö Ö ÖØ Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß Ú à Ü á â Ù Ú ã ä å æ Ú â ã ä ç Ú ã ß Ú à Þ ä è Ú é â â å ß å Þ á ê Ü á Ý â å â Ù Ú á Ú ã ß Ú à â ë ì í î î î ã á ê ï ã ð á å âé ã ç é Þ ç ã â Ú Ú ñ ã é â ç ð
Page 8



ò ó ô õ ö ÷ ø ÷ ö ù ú ÷ û ÷ ÷ ü ý þ ÿ ù � ù � ÷ � � � ÿ ü ú ÷ ø � � ÿ ü � � � � ù ü 	 � ý ÿ ü ÷ 
 ü � ù ü ý � � � ù ü 	 � ý ÿ ü ÷� 
 ü � ÿ ø � � � 
 ø � ü 	 ý ö ÷ � ÷ ø � ÿ � � � � � � ý ÿ û ÷ ø ý ÿ � � � � � ÷ � ÷ � û ÷ ø ô � � � ó õ ö ÷ ø ÷ ú � � ÷ �û 
 � 	 ÷ ý � ü � � 
 � ÷ � ý ö ÷ � ø ÷ ú � ÿ 
 � � � ù � � ø ÿ ú ÷ � ù � � 
 � ý � ÷ ü ý � ø ÷ � ù ý � ü 	 ý ÿ ý ö ÷ � ÷� ÿ ü ú ÷ ø � � ÿ ü � ó õ ö ÷ û 
 � 	 ÷ ý � ö ù ø ÷ � ù � � ÷ ü ý � � ÿ ø ý ö ÷ � ÿ 
 ø � � ö ÿ ÿ � � þ � ý ö � ü ÿ þ ü� ÿ ü ú ÷ ø � � ÿ ü � ù ý ÷ � � ü � 
 ù ø ý ÷ ø � ÿ 
 ø ö ù ú ÷ ù � � ÿ û ÷ ÷ ü ù � � 
 � ý ÷ � � ü � 
 ù ø ý ÷ ø ý ö ø ÷ ÷ �û 
 � 	 ÷ ý ù � � 
 � ý � ÷ ü ý � � ÿ ø ý ö ÷ � � ö ÿ ÿ � � þ � � � û ÷ � ù ø ø � ÷ � ÿ 
 ý ù � ý ö ÷ � � ö ÿ ÿ � � � ÿ ü ú ÷ ø ý� 
 ø � ü 	 � 
 ù ø ý ÷ ø � ÿ 
 ø óò ó � õ ö ÷ � � ù � � � ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ý ÿ ú ÷ ø � � ÷ ü � � � � 
 ÷ ý ÿ ù ü ù � � � ý � ÿ ü ù � � ö ÿ ø ý ý ÷ ø � � ý ö ø ÷ ÷ � ÿ ü ý ö �� � ù � ÷ � ÷ ü ý ù ý � � � � � � ù � ÷ û ù � ÷ � ÿ ü ý ö ÷ � ÷ ø � ÿ � ý þ ÿ � � ù � � � � � ý ó õ ö ÷ � ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ý ö ù �ø ÷ � 
 � ÷ � � ø ÿ � ý ö ÷ � ø ÷ ú � ÿ 
 � � 
 ù ø ý ÷ ø þ ö ÷ ø ÷ ý ö ÷ ù � � � ý � ÿ ü ù � � � ù � ÷ ö ù � û ÷ ÷ üù � � 
 � ÷ � ý ÿ � ÿ ü ý � ü 
 ÷ � ÿ ø ý ö ÷ � 
 � � � � ü ù ü � � ù � � ÷ ù ø ó � ÿ þ ÷ ú ÷ ø � ÿ � � ÿ þ � ü 	 ý ö ÷ ø ÷ � ÷ � � ýÿ � ý ö ÷ ù 
 ý 
 � ü ý ÷ ø � � � ù � � � � � ý � � ý ö ù � û ÷ ÷ ü � ÿ ü � � ø � ÷ � ý ö ù ý ý ö ÷ ù � � � ý � ÿ ü ù � � � ù � ÷þ ù � ü ÿ ý ø ÷ � 
 � ø ÷ � � ý ö ÷ ø ÷ � ÿ ø ÷ ý ö ÷ � ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ý ö ù � û ÷ ÷ ü ø ÷ ú � � ÷ � � ÿ þ ü óò ó ò õ ö ÷ � ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ý 
 ü � ÷ ø � � ÷ ü � ÿ � � ô ô  � � � � ø ÷ � ù ý ÷ � ý ÿ ý ö ÷ ÿ ü ÷ ÿ � � ø ÷ � ÿ 
 � � ÷ ü ýù � � 
 � ý � ÷ ü ý � � ù � ÷ ý ÿ ý ö ÷ � ! " þ ö ÷ ü � � ö ÿ ÿ � � � ÿ ü ú ÷ ø ý ý ÿ ù � ù � ÷ � � � ý ù ý 
 � � ù � ÿ ü 	þ � ý ö ù � � ù � � 
 ü � ÷ ø � � ÷ ü � � ü ý ö ÷ � ÿ � ý ÿ � � � � ÷ ü � ÷ � � ÿ ø � � ö ÿ ÿ � � ü ÷ 	 ÿ ý � ù ý ÷ � � ÷ ü ý ø ù � � �û � ý ö ÷ � � # ó õ ö � � þ ù � � ù ø ý � ù � � � ÿ � � � ÷ ý û � ý ö ÷ " ø ÿ þ ý ö � 
 ü � ÿ ú ÷ ø � � ÷ ü � þ ö � � öø ÷ � ù � ü � ù ý � � � � � � � ù � ø ÷ � ÿ ø ý ÷ � � ü ý ö ÷ � ø ÷ ú � ÿ 
 � � 
 ù ø ý ÷ ø ù ü � � � ÷ $ � ÷ � ý ÷ � ý ÿø ÷ � ù � ü ù � � 
 � ö � ÿ ø ý ö � � � � ü ù ü � � ù � � ÷ ù ø óò ó % õ ö ÷ � 
 ø ø ÷ ü ý � ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ý � ü � � 
 � ÷ � ù � ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ý ÿ ú ÷ ø � � ÷ ü � ÿ ü ý þ ÿ � ÷ ù ø ÿ � � � ÿ �� ô � % �  � � þ ö � � ö ö ù � û ÷ ÷ ü � ù ø ý � ù � � � ÿ � � � ÷ ý û � ý ö ÷ ø ÷ � ÷ ù � ÷ ÿ � ý ö ÷ � ÿ ü ý � ü 	 ÷ ü � �û 
 � 	 ÷ ý ÿ � � % % � % � � ó õ ö � � ö ù � û ÷ ÷ ü ÿ � � � ÷ ý û � ù � ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ý 
 ü � ÷ ø � � ÷ ü � ø ÷ � ù ý � ü 	 ý ÿ� ù ü � ò � ÷ ù ø ÿ � � � ÿ � � � ò % � ò � � óò ó  õ ö ÷ � ù ü � ò � ÷ ù ø � ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ý � � û ù � ÷ � ÿ ü ý ö ÷ � 
 � � ÷ ø ù ü � ù 
 ý 
 � ü ý ÷ ø � ù � ý 
 ù �� ù � � ÷ ü ý � ù ü � � � ø � ü 	 ý ÷ ø � ÷ � ý � � ù ý ÷ � � ù � � ÷ ü ý � � þ � ý ö ÷ $ � ÷ � ý ÷ � 	 ø ÿ þ ý ö � ÿ ø ý ö ÷� � ø � ü 	 ý ÷ ø � ô � � & � û ù � ÷ � ÿ ü ö � � ý ÿ ø � � � ù ý ù � ó 
 ý � ö ÿ 
 � � û ÷ ü ÿ ý ÷ � ý ö ÷ � � ø � ü 	 ý ÷ ø �÷ � ý � � ù ý ÷ � ù ø ÷ � ÿ þ ÷ ø ý ö ù ü � ü � ø ÷ ú � ÿ 
 � � ÷ ù ø � � ý ö � � � ù � û ÷ � 
 ÷ ý ÿ ý ö ÷ ý � � � ü 	 ÿ �� 
 � � � � � ý ù ø ý � ü 	 ü 
 ø � ÷ ø � ó õ ö ÷ � � ü ù � � ÿ � � ý � ÿ ü � ù � � ö ù ü 	 ÷ � ÿ � � ÿ þ � ü 	 ý ö ÷ � ù � � ÷ ü ýÿ � ý ö ÷ ù � � 
 � ý � ÷ ü ý � ÿ ø ù � ý 
 ù � � 
 � � � � ù ý ý ö ÷ ÷ ü � ÿ � ý ö ÷ ! � ø � ü 	 ý ÷ ø � óò ó � õ ö ÷ ô � ÷ ù ø ÿ � � û 
 � 	 ÷ ý � � � ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ý ý ÿ ÿ ú ÷ ø � � ÷ ü � � � 
 ÷ ý ÿ ù ü ÷ $ � ÷ � ý ÷ � � ü � ø ÷ ù � ÷ � üü 
 � û ÷ ø � � ø ÿ � ý ö ÷ ø ÷ ú � � ÷ � û 
 � 	 ÷ ý ÿ �  � % � 
 � � � � ý ÿ  & % û � ý ö ÷ ÷ ü � ÿ � ý ö ÷� � ü ù ü � � ù � � ÷ ù ø ó ! ö ÿ 
 � � ý ö ÷ � ÷ � 
 � � � � û ÷ ù ý ý ÷ ü � � ü 	 ý ö ÷ � ÷ ý ý � ü 	 � ù ý ý ö ÷ ý � � ÷ ÿ � ý ö ÷� ù ü 
 ù ø � � ÷ ü � 
 � � ý ö ÷ ù 
 ý ö ÿ ø � ý � � ö ÿ 
 � � ø ÷ � ÷ � ú ÷ ù � � � ý � ÿ ü ù � � 
 ü � � ü 	 � 
 ø � ü 	 ô � � & � 'ý ÿ � ÿ ú ÷ ø ý ö ÷ 	 ø ÿ þ ý ö ó
Page 9




Page 10



[ \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d a e f g h i j e k l m a g h ` a b i j f k n f k f j e a b c d c j a g o a e i f k g e ` c c k c j e c j p a d g i c j h cq e f m a r s g h f h l g t d a o f s r a j h c b h ` a o l o i k o d a r i l r u d f j h f j m i j p c i e a g d a e a i p a mf b h a d e c j p a d g i c j n l h d a k f h i j u h c h ` a g e ` c c k m l d i j u i h g r f i j h f i j a m g h f h l g \[ \ ] v _ ` a w c g h ] ^ b l j m i j u i g b c d a e f g h h c l j m a d g o a j m n s x y z t { | | \ w f s r a j h g ` f p an a a j r f m a b c d f k k i j p c i e a g d a e a i p a m h c m f h a t h ` d a a c l h g h f j m i j u i j p c i e a g } ` i e `} a d a d a e a i p a m b c d h ` a ] v ~ ] y f e f m a r i e s a f d f j m h ` a � c p a r n a d e c ` c d h \ q j a }c d m a d b c d x z t | | | ` f g n a a j o k f e a m } ` i e ` ` f g g k i u ` h k s d a m l e a m h ` a b c d a e f g h b d c rh ` a o d a p i c l g r c j h ` \w l o i k g } i h ` � � � � i j r f i j g h d a f r g e ` c c k g[ \ ] y _ ` a h ` i d m � l f d h a d c b { | ] v � ] y ` f g g a a j f j i j e d a f g a i j h ` a h c o l o b l j m i j u o f i mh c r f i j g h d a f r g e ` c c k g h c g l o o c d h e ` i k m d a j } i h ` ` i u ` j a a m g } ` a d a h ` a e c g h c bf m m i h i c j f k g l o o c d h a � e a a m g h ` a b i d g h x ^ t | | | } ` i e ` i g r a h n s h ` a g e ` c c k \ q g f hh ` a � ] � � � a e a r n a d { | ] v h ` a b c d a e f g h i g g ` c } i j u f o d a m i e h a m c p a d g o a j m c bx { v | t | | | \ _ ` a o d c � a e h a m c p a d g o a j m i g n f g a m c j h ` a e l d d a j h o l o i k i j b c d r f h i c j� f g f h h ` a � ] � a e a r n a d � c b � ^ v o l o i k g e c r o f d a m h c � | ^ i j � a e a r n a d { | ] ^ ~ ] v �h c u a h ` a d } i h ` f o d c � a e h i c j b c d f j h i e i o f h a m u d c } h ` b c d h ` a d a r f i j m a d c b h ` a s a f dn f g a m c j h ` a { | ] ^ � ] v u d c } h ` b c d h ` a g f r a o a d i c m \ _ ` i g b c d a e f g h } i k k e c j h i j l ah c n a d a p i a } a m h ` d c l u ` c l h h ` a s a f d f g f e h l f k o l o i k m a h f i k g n a e c r a f p f i k f n k a \� l h c b � i h s w k f e a r a j h g[ \ ] � _ ` a f e h l f k a � o a j m i h l d a b c d e ` i k m d a j i j c l h c b e i h s o k f e a r a j h g i g b c d a e f g h h cc p a d g o a j m h ` a e l d d a j h n l m u a h n s x ] ] ^ t ^ | | i j { | ] v � ] y \ _ ` a i j e d a f g a i jb c d a e f g h i g m l a h c f m m i h i c j f k o k f e a r a j h g n a h } a a j � e h c n a d f j m � a e a r n a d{ | ] v \[ \ { | _ ` a d a f d a e l d d a j h k s [ ^ e ` i k m d a j i j c l h c b e i h s o k f e a r a j h g t v c b } ` c r ` f p a n a a jo k f e a m n s h ` a � ` i k m f j m q m c k a g e a j h � a j h f k � a f k h ` � a d p i e a � � q � � � � \ _ ` aj l r n a d g c b e ` i k m d a j f d a e c j g i g h a j h } i h ` h ` a { | ] ^ � ] v b i j f j e i f k s a f d ` c } a p a dh ` a f p a d f u a e c g h c b f o k f e a r a j h ` f g i j e d a f g a m c p a d h ` a k f g h � l f d h a d b d c rx [ [ t z | | i j � l f d h a d { h c x [ y t [ | | f g f h h ` a a j m c b � a e a r n a d { | ] v \ _ ` ai j e d a f g a i j h ` a f p a d f u a e c g h i g m l a h c f j i j e d a f g a i j h ` a j l r n a d c b e ` i k m d a jh f � i j u l o o k f e a r a j h g f j m h ` a ` i u ` a d b i j f j e i f k p f k l a c b h ` a o k f e a r a j h g \z \ ] q g d a o c d h a m i j � l f d h a d { h ` a d a m l e h i c j i j h ` a � � � u d f j h f k k c e f h i c j g � x ] z ] t | | | �d a k f h a g h c f j a f d k s s a f d g n k c e � o d i c d s a f d f m � l g h r a j h \^ \ ] � j � f j l f d s { | ] y h ` a � f n i j a h � a r n a d f o o d c p a m h ` a � � � n l m u a h b c d { | ] y � ] � t} ` i e ` } f g g l n g a � l a j h k s a j m c d g a m n s � e ` c c k g � c d l r \ � i j e a h ` a � f j l f d sr a a h i j u f j l r n a d c b b l d h ` a d o d a g g l d a g ` f p a n a a j i m a j h i b i a m f u f i j g h h ` a ` i u `j a a m g n l m u a h t h ` a g a i j e k l m a �
Page 11



� � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ � � £ � � � ¤ � ¡ � ¥ ¦ � � � § ¨ © £ ¢ � � £ � £ ª � � � � ¥ � � � ¤ � ¨ � ¢   £ ©� ¢ ¤ � � © § � � ¥ « � ¨ � � ¥ ¦ � � ¬ ­ ® ¯ °� § � � � ¢ £ � � § � � � ¤ � �   ¡ ¢ � � £ � �   ¡ � ¤ � ¡ � ¥ ¦ � � £ ¡ ± ¢ � � � � § ¨ � ¨   © � ²   � ¤³ ± � ¢ £ �   � ¡ ´ � £ © � ¤ £ ¡ ± µ £ � � ª © £ ¡ � ¶ ³ ´ µ ª · ¦ £ � � ±   ¡ ¥ £   ¡ � � � � £ ¥ � ¢ ¤ � � © �§ � � ¬ ­ ® ¯ ¸ ® ¹ °µ � ¡ §   � ¥ £ �   � ¡ ¦ º � ¤ � » § ³ � ¤ £ � � ¤ � º ¤ £ ¼ � ¡ � � £ ¢ ¢ � ¨ � � ± � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ± � ¢ � � ¤ � ¡ � ¥ ¦ � � � § ¤   ½ ¤ ¡ � � ± � ¨ © £ ¢ � � ¦ £ � � ± £ � £ ¨ � � � ® ¾  ¡ ± � ¨ � ¡ ± � ¡ � � � � �   ¡ ½   ¡ � ¤ � µ   � º ¿ ² ¤   ¢ ¤ ²   © © � � � � © �   ¡ £ ¤   ½ ¤ � � � ¤ £ ¡� À ¨ � ¢ � � ± � � ¢ � � ¨ ¥ � ¡ � ¢ � � � °¾ ° ¬ Á ¤ � � � � £ © � § � ¤ � £ ¦ � ¼ � ¨ � � � � � � � ²   © © � � � £ � � � � £ § � � � ¤ � � Â Ã Ã Ã ¿ ­ ­ ­ ¨ � � � � � � � � ¡� ¤ � ¬ ­ ® ¯ ¸ ® ¹ ¦ � ± ½ � � ² ¤   ¢ ¤ ²   © © ¡ � � ± � � ¦ � § � ¡ ± � ± § � � ¥ � ¤ � ¬ ­ ® Ä ¸ ® ¯ ¢ £ � � º§ � � ² £ � ± ° Á ¤ � � £ ¦ © � ¦ � © � ² � � � � � � � ¤ �   ¥ ¨ £ ¢ � � § � ¤ � ¬ ­ ® Ä ¸ ® ¯ � À ¨ � ¢ � � ± ¢ £ � � º§ � � ² £ � ± � § Â Å ° ® ¥ °³ � �   ¥ £ � � ± ¦ � � � ½ ¤ � § � � ² £ � ± § � � ¥ ¬ ­ ® Ä ¸ ® ¯ Å ° ® ­ ­« ¢ ¤ � � © � � ¨ � ¢   §   ¢ ¢ � ¡ �   ¡ ½ � ¡ ¢ º ¶ � £ � ¥ £ � Æ � ± � � � � � ¼ � · ¶ ­ ° ® Å ¬ ·´   ½ ¤ ¡ � � ± � ¦ © � ¢ Æ ¨ � � � � � � � � ¶ ­ ° Ã ® Å ·Á ¤ � ´ £ � ¦ � � � « ¢ ¤ � � © ¶ ® ° ­ ­ ­ ·� ± ±   �   � ¡ £ © � ¨ � ¢   £ © � ¢ ¤ � � © ¨ © £ ¢ � � ¶ ­ ° ® ¬ Å ·Ç ¡ ¢ � � £ � � ± ³ ´ µ ª ¢ � � � � £ ¡ ± ¨ � ¨   © � £ � ¥ £   ¡ � � � � £ ¥ � ¢ ¤ � � © � ¶ ­ ° ¬ ® ¯ ·ª � � � ¸ ® ¾ � � ¢ � � ¨ ¥ � ¡ � � § ¤   ½ ¤ ¡ � � ± � ¨ © £ ¢ � � ¶ ­ ° ® ­ ¬ ·¾ ° Å � � � � � � � �   ¡ � ¤ � È £ ¡ � £ � º ¬ ­ ® ¯ � � ¨ � � � É « ¢ ¤ � � © § � ¡ ±   ¡ ½ £ � � £ ¡ ½ � ¥ � ¡ � � ¬ ­ ® ¯ ¸ ® ¹ É� ¤ � ³ ± � ¢ £ �   � ¡ » � ¨ £ � � ¥ � ¡ �   � ¢ � ¡ �   ± � �   ¡ ½ £ ¡ � ¥ ¦ � � � § £ ¢ �   � ¡ �   ¡ ¢ � ¡ Ê � ¡ ¢ �   � ¡²   � ¤ � ¤ � � � � ¢ � ¥ � � � § � ¤ � « ³ Ë » � � � £ � � ½   ¢ � � ¼   � ² � � � ¡ � � � � � ¤ £ � ¤   ½ ¤ ¡ � � ± �� À ¨ � ¡ ±   � � � �   � ¦ � � � ½ ¤ � ¦ £ ¢ Æ   ¡ ©   ¡ � ²   � ¤ � ¤ � § � ¡ ±   ¡ ½ ¦ º ¬ ­ ® ¹ ¸ ¬ ­ °
Ä ° ® � ¡ � � � £ ©   � º   ¥ ¨ £ ¢ � £ � � � � � ¥ � ¡ �   � ¡ � � � � � �   � � ± £ � � ¤ � � � ¢ � ¥ ¥ � ¡ ± £ �   � ¡ � ± � ¡ � �¤ £ ¼ � £ ¡ � ½ £ �   ¼ �   ¥ ¨ £ ¢ � � ¡ £ ¡ º � § � ¤ � ¨ � � � � ¢ � � ± ¢ ¤ £ � £ ¢ � � �   � �   ¢ � £ � ± � � ¢ �   ¦ � ±   ¡� ¤ � ³ � � £ ©   � º � ¢ � ¬ ­ ® ­ ° Á ¤ � � �   � ¡ � ¢ ¤ £ ¡ ½ � � � ¨ � ©   ¢ º � � � � � ¼   ¢ � £ ¡ ± � ¤ � � � ½ ¤ � ¤ �¦ � ± ½ � � � � ¼   � ² ¨ � � ¢ � � � ¿ � � � £ ©   � º   ¥ ¨ £ ¢ � £ � � � � � ¥ � ¡ � � ² � � © ± ¦ � � ¡ ± � � � £ Æ � ¡ � ¡£ ¡   ¡ ±   ¼   ± � £ © ¦ £ �   �   § � � � �   � � ± °

¯ ° ® Á ¤ � � � £ � � ¡ � © � ½ £ ©   ¥ ¨ ©   ¢ £ �   � ¡ � £ �   �   ¡ ½ ±   � � ¢ � © º § � � ¥ � ¤ � � � ¢ � ¥ ¥ � ¡ ± £ �   � ¡ �¢ � ¡ � £   ¡ � ± ²   � ¤   ¡ � ¤   � � � ¨ � � � °
Page 12



Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ñ Ó Ð Ò Ô Ó Õ Ö Ö × Ñ Ø Ù Ò Ú × Ó Õ Ñ Ø Ò Ð Ñ × Û Ü Ð Ø Ý Ð Ñ Ø Ý × Þ Õ Û ß Õ à Ø Ý × Ú × á Õ Ú Ø Í
â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â âã ä å æ ç è é å ê ë ì æ å í î ï ð å ð ñ ò æ ó é ó î í ô õ ö

÷ é î ø ù å ð ú ó ê û æ ç ï ð ñ ê ð î ú ü í ó ï ç ý ö í î ï æ ð ó þ ÿ ÿ ì ð ñ ï ä í � ð î é û � ð � í å ó ü í ó ï � î ï þ � � �� � 	 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 � 	 	 � � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � � �� � � 	 � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � ! " # $ Û % × Ø & Õ Ñ Ð Ø Õ Ú Ð Ñ % ' Û $ Ó Ò Ø Ð Õ Ñ Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ñ Ó × ( × Ò Ö! Ó Ý Õ Õ Ô ) ' Ò Ú Ô ß * × Ò Ú Ù Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ñ Ó × + ' Ñ % Ô Ò Ñ Û ,- × % $ Ô Ò Ø Ð Õ Ñ Ù Ü Ü Ü Í Ô × % Ð Ù Ô Ò Ø Ð Õ Ñ Í % Õ . Í $ /( Ý × Ú × Ó Õ Ö Ö × Ñ Û Ò Ø Ð Õ Ñ + Ù , Ù × Ø Õ $ Ø Ò Þ Õ . × Ü × Ú × Ò á á Ú Õ . × Û 0 Ò á á Ú Õ . × Û Ò Ù Ò Ö × Ñ Û × Û 0 Û × à × Ú Ú × Û 0Ú × 1 × Ó Ø × Û Þ ß â â â â â â â â â â â â Õ Ñ â â â â â â â â â â â ââ â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â â! Ð % Ñ × Û Þ ß 2

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes and matters arising from the previous meeting held on 17 January 2018.
	7 Dedicated schools grant budget monitoring report for the third quarter 2017/18.

